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California Energy Commission 
Memorandum 

To:   Docket Unit Office 
docket@energy.ca.gov 

From: Kaycee Chang, Supervisor 

CEQA Project Management Unit 

Date: June 19, 2025 

Subject: Request to Open New Docket for 25-OPT-02 Prairie Song Reliability Project 

This memo is to request a new docket be opened for the California Energy Commission (CEC) 
for a new application under the Opt-In Certification Program.   

The new docket number will be 25-OPT-02 and should be titled “Prairie Song Reliability Project”. 

Please use the following internal distribution list: 

Eric Knight 
Kaycee Chang 
Lisa Worrall 
Ali Jahani 
Shahab Khoshmashrab 
Brett Fooks 
Joseph Hughes 
Abdel-Karim Abulaban 
Steven Kerr 
Gabriel Roark 
Ann Crisp 

William Larson 
Wenjun Qian 
Elizabeth Huber 
Dian Vorters 
Matthew Pinkerton 
Devin Black 
Marichka Haws 
Mona Badie (Public Advisor) 
Sierra Graves 
Armand Angulo 

Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened. 

Please add the following CEC GovDelivery California Natural Resources Agency 
(govdelivery.com) subscription lists to this docket: Siting Division General List and Prairie 
Song Reliability Project (prairie_song@govDelivery.energy.ca.gov). 

Thank you, 

Dian Vorters 

Deputy Director – Siting, Transmission, and Environmental Protection Division 
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